
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: messiahsbranch  
To: "Undisclosed-Recipient:;"@invalid.domain  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 3:18 PM 
Subject: [pns] ?????????????: Please seek the Lord and Use Discernment on this 
Warning??????????????? 

 
 
 
 
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: For His Glory  
To: "Undisclosed recipients"  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:05 PM 
Subject: Please seek the Lord and Use Discernment on this Warning 

 

EXTREME ALERT-MOVE YOUR FAMILIES NOW!:  
 
Inside sources have informed me that Full scale Gulf Coast evacuations are expected to 
begin in next couple of weeks– With Methane now surfacing and Bubbling in Florida 
waters the potential for a Methane Explosion of unimaginable devastation now comes into 
focus Further Law Enforcement Sources are being Advised of “ ESCALATING VENT 
DETERIORATION”  Two Definitions were provided to me– First “ VENT”  
DEFINITION-” The opening in a volcano from which gas and molten rock erupt”  and 
“ ESCALATES” - DEFINITION GIVEN-” To expand step by step as from a limited or 
local conflict into a General NUCLEAR WAR” – to become unmanageable– You don’ t 
need a rocket science degree to read between the lines. Ten Years ago after the Papua New 
Guinea Earthquake in which “ Burnt to a Crisp”  bodies were pulled from the Fiery Seas-
Stan Deyo and I did multiple Radio programs together over the years, warning of the 
Methane Hydrate Problems off our Coasts that could turn into “ Seas Of Fire“ . Now 
maybe you can understand our warnings in perspective!. With massive numbers of Military 
assets being moved south it is being stated, that Martial Law initially will be on a regional 
Basis,. You will have no choice–  as you will be moved against your will, to places you really 
don’ t want to be moved to. Have you wondered what will become of everyones “ stuff”  
thats left behind in abandoned homes and offices– THEY HAVE!– ” To the Victors (THE 
NWO CROWD) go the spoils” ! I encourage everyone to prayerfully consider all the above 
information and use your GOD GIVEN FREE WILL TO MOVE. There will be a 
complete shutdown of all commerce and Industry in the Areas affected by the Forced 
Evacuations. Don’ t assume your credit cards will work at this time, as a “ Cyberattack”  is 
to be Launched against the “ US FINANCIAL”  System concurrent with the mass 
evacuations that will deny access to funds– Have Cash on Hand to get you where you need 
to go. LIFE AS WE HAVE KNOWN IS ABOUT TO TAKE AN APOCALYPTIC 
CHANGE– FOR THE WORST. Now’ s a great time to get right with JESUS-as he told 
us this stuff was going to happen in Matthew 24,Luke 21 and in the Book of 
Revelation– May the GOD OF HEAVEN Guide and Direct those who “ CALL OUT TO 
HIM IN REPENTANCE AND FAITH” . —Steve Quayle www.stevequayle.com 
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